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DELIVERED VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
 

 
On July 24, 2018, the Ohio Casino Control Commission (“Commission”) received the 

Common Sense Initiative Office’s Recommendation Memorandum (“CSI Recommendation”) for 
the Skill-Based Amusement Machine Key Employee Licensing package. The Commission thanks 
the CSI Office for their review and recommendation on the rule package.  
 
 The CSI Recommendation stated that “the CSI Office does not have any recommendations 
for this rule package… [T]he CSI Office concludes that the Ohio Casino Control Commiss ion 
should proceed with the formal filing of this rule package with the Joint Committee on Agency 
Rule Review.” 

 
Subsequent to submitting proposed amended rule 3772-50-05 to the CSI Office, the 

Commission has lowered the application and licensing fees two $25 respectively.  At this time, the 
Commission plans to move forward with the original filing of this rule package with the Joint 
Committee on Agency Rule Review, including the fee reduction.  

 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Andromeda Morrison at (614) 

387-5616 or andromeda.morrison@casinocontrol.ohio.gov.  
 
cc: Matt Oyster, General Counsel and Director of Licensing and Investigation 
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